~ to you dated 6" February 2013

Combhairle Contae Chill Dara

o - Kildare County Council
Planning Department
PLANNING CONTROL SECTION
045-980839 ‘
Your Ref.  Reg. No. W0292-01 ~E —

. NWRONME S
14" August 2017 ’ Agg"& ;Rorfcno:v
Ms. Ewa Babiarézyk , 5@§AUG 2017
Environmental Protection Agency - ' :
PO Box 3000 | e
EJOhnstown Castle Estate M
Co. Wexford.

RE: Waste Licence Register No. W0292-01 :

Applicant: N&C Enterprises Limited, Blackhill, Kill, Co. Kildar
-

6@
S
@?"%ﬁ
Dear Ms. Babiarczyk, & \*}‘&

RO
| refer to the above, your corrizgﬁiﬁence dated 20™ January 2017 and our response
O ) ’ .
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In.our letter dated g™ Febrlga‘ryO 2017 the Council indicated that planning permission
register reference 12/37@0uld expire on 28" June 2017.

OO

| refer to the notification of a proposed decision of the EPA dated 18" July 2017 on
the application for a waste licence where it is proposed to grant a waste licence for the
importation of 1,500,000 tonnes of material to N&C's facility at Kilmeague, Naas, Co.
Kildare.

We wish to inform the EPA that there is currently no planning permission relating to
the operation of an inert waste recovery facility at The Pit, Kilmeague, Naas, Co.
Kildare.

Yours sincerely,

VN

Senior Exgcutive Officer
Planning' Department
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- Facility: - N&C Enterprises—L—imited»,-Thgeé?it,uKilmeague,—Naas-;—GorKiIdare» -




